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MEMORANDUM May 3, 2012
TO: Vancouver City Council
FROM: Mayor Gregor Robertson
SUBJECT: Revisions to the 2012 Public Hearing Meetings Schedule (July - December)

In December 2011, Council approved the 2012 Council meeting schedule. On a trial basis,
Council agreed to hold public hearings on Mondays with Tuesdays being a backup evening in
the event that additional time was needed to complete the public hearing. A number of
Councillors have indicated a preference to return to the practice of holding public hearings on
Tuesdays with Thursdays being held as a backup meeting. As such, the following revised
schedule for public hearing meetings is recommended for July - December 2012:

Meeting Proposed 2012 Schedule: 2012 Schedule:
July - December July - December
Date Day Date Day
PH Backup July 9 Monday N/A N/A
Public Hearing July 10 Tuesday July 9 Monday
PH Backup July 12 Thursday July 10 Tuesday
PH Backup July 19 Thursday N/A N/A
Public Hearing September 18 Tuesday September 17 | Monday
PH Backup September 20 Thursday September 18 | Tuesday
Public Hearing October 16 Tuesday October 15 Monday
PH Backup October 18 Thursday October 16 Tuesday
Public Hearing November 13 Tuesday November 13 | Tuesday
PH Backup November 15 Thursday November 14 | Wednesday
Public Hearing December 11 Tuesday December 10 | Monday
PH Backup December 13 Thursday December 11 | Tuesday

Note that all public hearings held on Tuesday are to begin at 7:30 pm. All other evenings the
public hearings are to begin at 6:00 pm.

All other previously scheduled meetings of Council will remain unchanged.
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